
 

 

Republican Party of Virginia 
111 East Grace Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 

(804) 780-0111 
Patrick M. McSweeney 

General Counsel 

 

Mr. Nathan Boyer 

Chairman, Bedford County Committee 

 

Mr. Daniel Bradshaw 

Chairman, Prince Edward County Committee 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

 You have separately requested my ruling on whether the Chairman of the Fauquier 

County Committee is eligible to vote on the 6th District Committee as a consequence of the 

decision of the 1st District Committee that invalidated the Party canvass in which the incumbent 

Chairman of the Fauquier County Committee was elected. 

 

 The decision of the 1st District Committee is binding unless and until it is overturned on 

appeal.  No stay of that decision has been requested and the State Party Plan has no provision for 

a stay of such a decision pending appeal. 

 

       Very truly yours, 

         

/s/ 

       Patrick M McSweeney  

 

   


